

2023 OA-038

AMENDING CHAPTER 69 OF THE DANE COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES,  
ADJUSTING SPEED LIMITS ON COUNTY HIGHWAYS

The County Board of Supervisors of the County of Dane does hereby ordain as follows:

ARTICLE 1. Unless otherwise expressly stated herein, all references to section and chapter numbers are to those of the Dane County Code of Ordinances.

ARTICLE 2. Subsection 69.03(2)(L)3. is revised as follows:

(L) County Trunk Highway "M"

3. Town of Westport

Forty miles per hour from a point ~~0.40~~ 0.05 miles ~~west~~ west south of its ~~westerly~~ intersection with ~~Willow~~ Oncken Road, northeasterly to its intersection with STH 113.

ARTICLE 3. Subsection 69.03(2)(L)5. is revised as follows:

(L) County Trunk Highway "M"

5. City of Verona and Town of Verona

Forty-five miles per hour from a point 0.25 of a mile east of its intersection with Thousand Oak Trail, ~~westerly northerly~~ westerly to ~~Whalen Road~~ a point 0.45 of a mile west of its intersection with CTH "PB". Thirty-five miles per hour from a point 0.45 of a mile west of its intersection with CTH "PB", westerly to its intersection with Prairie Heights Drive, except for those areas where the City has jurisdiction of the roadway.

ARTICLE 4. Subsection 69.03(2)(L)6. is revised as follows:

(L) County Trunk Highway "M"

6. Town of Westport

Forty-five miles per hour from a point 0.25 of a mile south of its intersection with Bishops Bay Parkway ~~northeasterly~~ northerly to a point ~~0.40~~ 0.05 miles ~~of a mile west south~~ of its ~~westerly~~ intersection with ~~Willow~~ Oncken Road.

ARTICLE 5. Subsection 69.03(2)(s)1. is revised as follows:

(s) County Trunk Highway "PD"

1. CTH PD/McKee Road, City of Madison, Town of Verona and City of Fitchburg

Forty miles per hour from a point 0.45 miles east of its intersection with Shady Oak Lane Prairie Circle easterly to a point 0.10 of a mile west of Kapec Road in the City of Fitchburg.

*[Explanation: This amendment adjusts the speed limit on County Highway "M" subsection 69.03(2)(L)3 due to the change to an urban section. This amendment adjusts the speed limit on County Highway "M" subsection 69.03(2)(L)5 due to the recent development and access changes in the area. This amendment adjusts the speed limit on County Highway "M" subsection 69.03(2)(L)6 to match the limits listed in subsection 69.03(2)(L)3. This amendment adjusts the speed limit on County Highway "PD" due to the change to an urban section.]*